

# PASCAL STOCKERT

Web developer

pascal.stockert@live.com +49 176 568 565 47 https://pasu.me Languages

German - Native Speaker English - C1

## PROFILE

Passionate and fast learning developer with five plus years of work experience gathered in a German web agency based in Düsseldorf, further backed by side-projects. Recently finished a Bachelor's in web development at SAE Institute.

## RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

Web Developer Digital H - Remote / Düsseldorf

Feb 2019 - present

- Spearheaded development of several projects driven by Angular. Held strategy meetings with PM and maintained daily reporting with adjacent teams.
- Designed, extended and maintained relational and document-based databases to withstand large amounts of reads and writes by optimising queries and service-to-service communication.
- Architected restful APIs with frontend integration using Nest.js and relational DBs, scaling performance to serve thousands of users per day.
- Prepared for and managed crises situations relating to downtime and system failure by coordinating emergency-meetings and determining and fixing points of failure.
- Developed internal tools to facilitate the onboarding process of close to 10.000 customers and over 1 million end-users.
- Interfaced with management to develop project milestones and tracking through the use of PM-Tools like Asana and Jira.
- Coordinated communication between the support and development teams by answering technical questions and serving as a bridge to relay information.
- Worked with clients to create tailored designs, incorporating feedback through iterative revisions.

#### Internship Frontend Developer three-2-one - Krefeld

Jun 2017 - Jul 2017

Participated in an active SDLC by contributing HTML, CSS and JavaScript

#### **EDUCATION**

BA, Web design and -development SAE Institute - Leipzig

Sept 2021 - Sept 2024

- Completed courses on UI and UX, frontend development, PHP and database design.
- Designed and developed multiple projects using a variety of technologies.
- Led exercise groups and provided constructive feedback on peers' assignments.

BSc, CS Heinrich-Heine Universität - Düsseldorf

Oct 2018 - Oct 2020

- Completed courses on algorithms, data structures, programming languages and best practices.
- Completed an elective module on algorithms in biology.

### TOOLS, LANGUAGES AND LIBRARIES

- HTML, CSS, TypeScript, SQL, Python, PHP
- Angular, Nest.js, Node.js, Next.js, SCSS, TailwindCSS
- PostgreSQL, Firestore, Elasticsearch, MongoDB
- · Git, Github, Docker, GCP, Figma